

File: Neill 42
D-13-12N-32E

P. O. Box 42,
Springer, New Mexico,
January 28, 1951.

Oil Conservation Commission,
P. O. Box 871,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Attention: Mr. Utz.

Dear Mr. Utz,

What has been done about the Adams and McGahey well being an unlawful location?

I wish to call your attention to a well, drilled by a Mr. Ledgerwood, which is a diagonal offset to my drilling well in Quay County. Ledgerwood left the hole standing full of water. Kimes and Hauser, whose insurance company hold the bond, do not want to report this, although the well is flooding all the fresh water sands.

Several wells were drilled around my location for water and found no water. I found a world of water at 410 feet, and this water is coming from the Ledgerwood well.

From 1,000 feet down there are thick beds of salt, and I know these beds are being flooded.

Hoping to hear from you very soon, I remain

Very truly yours,

Clyde B. Neill.

Clyde B. Neill.

CBN:ipn